(ﬁeq uestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

{City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pickur  []war [ maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer,

Office Use Only

LGN ATV

000183631350




Malave, Erin

Page | of 1

From: R. Curtis McNeil [curtis@mcneil-legal.com)
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 7:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

[
;

Subject: Request for Address Change - COMMERCIAL DIVING INTERNATION{\L SERVICES LLC

FL Do,

|

| am the attorney and registered agent for Commercial Diving International Services, LLC. Request change of
address for Commercial Diving international Services, LLC (Document Number LO9000067477) as shown below.
The addresses of the Registered Agent (me) and Managing Member {Mr. Pridemore} are not changing.

Old Address

17214 FRONT BEACH ROAD, UNIT 34
PANAMA CITY BEACH, FL 32413

New Physical Address

12118 Panama City Beach Parkway, Suite 5
Panama City Beach, FL 32407

New Mailing Address

12118 Panama City Beach Parkway, Suite 5
Panama City Beach, FL. 32407

Please call or e-mail if you have any questions. Thank youl
v/r

Curtis

R. Curtis McNeil

Managing Member

McNeil Legal Solutions, PLL.C
www.McNeil-Legal.com
Curtis@McNeil-Legal.com
Phone: 850.215.2365

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. This electronic transmission contains attorney work-produet or
information protected under the attorney-client privilege, both of which are exempt [rom discovery or
disclosure. This information is also protected by exemption 5 of the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC 552. Do not release or distribute without prior authorization from the originator. If you received
this message in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.




